Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Thursday, August 5, 2021 8:30 AM

To: 'investigations@cnbc.com'; ‘cnbctips@nbcuni.com'

Subject: REALITY-CHECK: The D.A. investigations of Cuomo for "sexual harassment"
Attachments: 6-4-20-complaint-albany-da-soares-revised.pdf

TO: CNBC-

RE: "Albany DA criminally investigating Cuomo, asks 'any victim' of New York governor sexual harassment to contact

office" (August 3, 2021, Dan Mangan/Christina Wilkie)
"Manhattan, Westchester, Nassau DAs ask for evidence from Cuomo sex harassment probe" (August 4, 2021
Kevin Brueninger).

Your above two articles report that four D.A.s are piling on to investigate and prosecute Governor Cuomo for “sexual
harassment”. Do you think Cuomo’s so-called “sexual harassment” is more worthy of investigation, prosecution — and
impeachment -- than prima facie, open-and-shut evidence of his fraud and larceny involving the ENTIRETY of the state
budget and the pay raises it embeds?

So that you can judge the situation for yourself, above-attached is the Center for Judicial Accountability’s FULLY-
DOCUMENTED June 4, 2020 grand jury/public corruption complaint against Cuomo — and his co-conspirators — filed with
Albany D.A. Soares. Its substantiating EVIDENTIARY webpage is here: http://www.judgewatch.org/web-
pages/searching-nys/2020-legislative/grand-juries.htm. The 61 materially-identical complaints filed with NY’s 61 other
D.A.s, including those of Manhattan, Westchester, and Nassau, are posted here: http://www.judgewatch.org/web-
pages/searching-nys/2020-legislative/da-complaints-to-soares-plus-61-more.htm.

Please have your reporters call me so that | can update you on the status of all 62 of these D.A. complaints. Suffice to
say, state Senate and Assembly members demanding Cuomo’s resignation and/or impeachment — and senators and
Court of Appeals judges who would constitute a court of impeachment (NYS Constitution, Article VI, §24) -- must
themselves resign and/or be impeached — and everyone in a line of gubernatorial succession, beginning with Lieutenant
Governor Hochul, must be criminally prosecuted — and will be convicted.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
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